

FAO on Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Colford, Jonathan (CAB)" <jonathan.colford@ontario.ca>
To: "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>, "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>, "Whytock, John (CAB)" <john.whytock2@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>, "Deschamps, Angèle (CAB)" <angele.deschamps@ontario.ca>, "Pontikis, Maria (CAB)" <maria.pontikis@ontario.ca>, "Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)" <stephanie.cesca@ontario.ca>, "Yoo, Sarah (CAB)" <sarah.yoo@ontario.ca>, "@CAB-Issues" <cab-issues@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Date: Tue, 23 May 2017 16:37:59 -0400
Attachments: QA - FAO Report - FHP Fiscal Impact - AH 20170515 - Q2 Placeholder.docx (31.8 kB)

Hi Blane and Jordan,
You've likely seen this – attached is Energy's Q&A on the Financial Accountability Officer's report to be released tomorrow morning.

The ministry has prepared responses to expected FAO estimates that the FHP will cost the province approximately \$44 billion over 29 years, while providing overall savings to electricity ratepayers of \$24 billion; expected estimates that the provincial cost of the plan could increase to between \$68B and \$93B; that the ratepayer will repay \$39.4B from 2028-2045, \$21B of which is interest alone; an expected FAO assumption that in 2020-21 electricity relief programs will no longer be funded by the province; and expected FAO questioning whether the province's proposed accounting treatment meets public sector accounting standards.

Ministry answer is in approvals to a Q on an expected FAO assertion that starting in 2028, the pre-tax cost of electricity is projected to be on average 12% higher than it would have been under the status quo.

-Jonathan
